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Mr. Ed Mabe
El Paso Natural Gas Co.
Box 990

Farmington, N.M. 87401

Re: Vﬂzgge #11, M-10-31-11
San Juan 27-5 Unit #49, A-18-27-5

Dear Mr. Mabe:
Please cause the subject wells to be re-scheduled for Packer Leakage tests.

Such retest to be conducted in a manner and for sufficient time to prove
zone separation or commingling.

If a witness is not available from this office, have this office advised
daily of the pressures on each zone of each well beginning with the first
day of flow.

If there are questions please advise.

Yours very tii}y,
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A.R. Kendrick—

Engineer, District #3
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